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Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Action Item

GILBERTO GONZALEZ, SUPERINTENDENT
Presenter(s): JESUS ARTURO COSTILLA, EXEC. DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Briefly describe the action required.

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE REQUEST TO HIRE
PERSONNEL EMPLOYEE TO SERVE AS CHIEF OF POLICE SUBJECT TO
POSSIBLE FUTURE REASSIGNMENT BY THE SUPERINTENDENT.

Funding source: ldentify the source of funds if any are required.

Clarification: Explain any questions or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




E EacLE Pass INDEPENDENT ScHOOL DISTRICT
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TO: Gilberto Gonzalez, Superintendent

FROM: Jesus Arturo Costilla, ExecuﬁWctor for Human Resources
DATE: May 05, 2015

SUBJECT: Chief of Police

Due to the interviews for the Chief of Police being held on Thursday, May 07,
therefore, | will be taking the recommendation personally on Tuesday, May
12t to the board.

If you have any further questions, please contact me.

Thank you

JAC/mw
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